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UNITED STATES .:'_ER.NMENT .
Memorandum
TO : FILE (44-1639) DATL: 12/19/63
FROM g SAC SHANKLIN '
SUBJECT: JACK L. RUBY, aka;
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka - VIC. (Deceased)
: CR

. Inspector JAMES R. MALLEY stated there was an
article in the New York newspaper to the effect that the
FBI was going to interview RUBY again. He stated obviously
BELLI had been puting out this information. The Director

ad put a notation on this, "Why?" It is noted that the
Director had previously approved this interview.

Mr. MALLEY stated they were going to probably make
a recommendation: (1) That we not conduct the interview but
it BELLI contacts us, we could tell him that we have secured the
information, or (2) That we might send up a couple of questions
that we might want to ask RUBY and just submit these questions
to the Attorney for any answers he might give. In the mean-
time, we are not to conduct the interview.
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